
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   June 3, 2014 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 14-027 Atlanta Road Median Landscaping 

 

Thirteen (13) companies received this proposal package.  One (1) quotation was received on 

Thursday, May 29, 2014, at 10:30 a.m.  Due to the seasonal nature of this work and the price 

being close to the anticipated cost for this project, it is recommended the City accept the sole 

bid from TruGreen Landcare for $56,109.45.   

 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS      

   

 

TruGreen Landcare 

 

$56,109.45 No exceptions 

   

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing and Public Works departments to award this work 

to TruGreen Landcare. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We 

will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 


